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Dear Emily 

Thank you for your email of the 25th April and I am sorry for the delay in replying but I have been out of 
the office a great deal over the last couple of weeks. 

I appreciate the concerns you have expressed in the third paragraph of your email about the return to 
post of lan Piper and Tony Horne. Unfortunately I am not fully in the picture as to the reasons for their 
suspension/transfer and/or the reason for their subsequent reinstatement. I think that the best thing to 
do initially would be to approach your local Community Health Council and ask them to meet with you 
and discuss these issues to see if they can recommend any particular way forward. I would be 
interested in hearing from you about that. 

With regard to the situation about Jane Barton, in the event of there being any concerns about her, it is 
open to any patient of Jane Barton who believes that they have a valid ground for complaint ie. that she 
is in breach of her terms of service to make a written complaint to the Local Family Health Services 
Committee. I would suggest that your sister’s neighbour proceeds along those lines if she is 
concerned. It is also open to anyone with a complaint to report the matter directly to the General 
Medical Council. 

With regard to the case in Leeds, that is somewhat different insofar as the actual suspension is 
concerned. 

I hope that this email answers your queries but please come back to me if you should have anything 
further. 

Regards. 

ANN ALEXANDER 

ps. I am sorry I was unable to obtain any football tickets for you but I shall keep trying for next season! 
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